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November 29, 1979/
MEMORANDUM FOR: Lester S. Rubenstein, Acting Chief, Light Water Reac.ors
Branch No. 4, Division of Project Management

FROM: Darl S. Hood, Project Manager, Light Water Reactors Branch
No. 4, Division of Project Management
SUBJECT: TELECON SUMMARY REGARDING MIDLAND SCHEDULE DELAY

Messrs. G. Keeley, R. Bowman and J. Zabritski of Consumers Power Company
called un November 26, 1979, 9:00 AM to inform me of their recent press
release regarding schedules delays for Midland Plant, Units 1 & 2. The
applicant is preparing Schedule Forecast #6 and will complete this forecast
fn January 1980. Preliminary results indicate revised fuel load dates of
abolt Mid-1983 for Unit 2 and 5 months thereafter for Unit 1. The delay was
said to be based upon increased quantities for electrical cabling and small
piping, and upon projected changes for TMI-2 and open 1icensing issues.
{he]agp11cants1previous estimates were June 1981 for Unft 2 and November

981 for Unit 1.

The revised dates occursafter the latest dates for construction completion
specified in the staff's order of November 17, 1979 extending complietion
dates to October 1, 1982 and October 1, 1981 for Units 1 & 2, respectively.

Original Signed By:

Darl S. Hood, Project Manager
Light Water Reactors Brancn No. 4
Division of Project Management

cc: D, B. Vassallo
S. A. Varga
D. Scaletti
W, Omstead
R. Shewmaker
S. Boyd
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